
Monopoly Deal 
Oreot’s “Unofficial” FAQ v1.2, 4-11-2011:   
All answers are taken from email 
correspondence with HASBRO over questions 
not covered elsewhere.  This FAQ is patterned 
after the official FAQ which can be found here: 
http://www.hasbro.com/monopoly/en_US/discov
er/faq.cfm 
 
*GENERAL GAME INFO: 
 
Q - Ending the turn: does your turn end when 
you play your last card, or when you say you 
are done?  
A - Your turn ends once you play you last card 
and rearrange your collection if needed. 
 
Q - If you don’t have enough money to pay a 
player, do you pay what you do have?  
For example if I have no property and only 
1M on the table and someone charges a rent 
of 4M, do I lose my 1M. I.E. If I cannot pay in 
full do I pay in part? 
A - If you owe rent, you must pay with what you 
have. 
 
*HOUSES AND HOTELS: 
 
Q - Is it true that a player can move houses or 
hotels on their turn to other sets? 
A - You may rearrange your property collection, 
but only on your turn. 
 
Q - Is it true that hotels cannot exist without a 
house? (Meaning can I pay with a house and 
leave a hotel?) 
A - You can only add a hotel to a property set 
after you’ve added a house. (Oreot: See further 
down for dismantling rules.) 
 
Q - Is it true that a player can move a hotel to 
a new set without moving the 
attached house? 
A - You can move a hotel card to another 
property set as long as there is a house already 
on the set. 
 
Q- Is it true that hotels “replace” houses? 
(Meaning that a Set with a house and a hotel 
on it give a total of +4 to rent 
not +7) 
A - Yes 
 
Q - Yes or No. If I have a house played on a 
set and that set is broken up the house is 
added to my bank? 

A - Yes.  If you dismantle a full set that has 
houses and hotels, those houses and hotels have 
to go into your bank. 
 
Q - Is it true that if a player gets a house as 
part of a payment and he doesn’t have a set to 
play it on, that it stands alone among his 
property until he can play it on a set? 
A - Yes 
 
Q - If you play a house as an action does it 
retain its monetary value therefore is it able to 
be used to pay a debt? (Rent etc…) 
A - Yes, you may pay rent with a house or a 
hotel. 
 
Q - Can I use Sly or Forced deal to steal a 
hotel or house? 
A - No, you may not use a sly or forced deal to 
steal a hotel or house card. 
 
*JUST SAY NO CARDS: 
 
Q - "Just Say No!" can be played to counter a 
rent action card? 
A - Yes. The Just Say No card can be used to 
cancel the effect when another player plays any 
Action card against you. 
 
Q - Player 1 cannot use "Just Say No!" to 
cancel an action only affecting player 2? 
A - True. 
 
Q - If I use "Just Say No!" to cancel a rent 
action played against me. Everyone else still 
pays rent? 
A - True. If you place the Just Say No card to 
cancel the rent. All other players must still pay 
the rent. 
 
Q - If I use ‘Just Say No’ to cancel a double 
the rent card does it also cancel the rent card? 
A - If you use a Just Say No card to cancel a 
double the rent card, it also cancels the standard 
rent card played as you can not play a double the 
rent card with out playing a standard rent card.  
(Oreot says: ‘Double the Rent’ states that it is 
played with a rent card, so they are played 
together and can be canceled together.  Also, the 
FAQ does state that it counts as two of your 
three actions to play them.) 
 
 
 


